Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Wednesday, 6 June 2018 at 10.00 am
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street,
Enfield, EN1 3XA

Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Direct : 020-8379-4093
Tel: 020-8379-1000
Ext: 4093
E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Derek Levy (Chair), Vicki Pite and Jim Steven

AGENDA – PART 1
1.

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2.

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or
non pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

3.

ENFIELD PLAYING FIELDS, GREAT CAMBRIDGE ROAD, ENFIELD, EN1
3SD (REPORT NO. 5) (Pages 1 - 32)
Application for a new premises licence.

4.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).
(There is no part 2 agenda)

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19 REPORT NO.

COMMITTEE:
Licensing Sub-Committee
6 June 2018

Agenda Item 3

05
Agenda - Part
Item
SUBJECT:
Application for a new premises licence

REPORT OF :
Principal Licensing Officer

PREMISES:
Enfield Playing Fields, Great Cambridge
Road, ENFIELD, EN1 3SD.

LEGISLATION :
Licensing Act 2003

WARD:
Southbury

1.

LICENSING HISTORY:

1.1

This year is the first event that the CTCA (Council Turkish Cypriot Association),
seeks to take place in Enfield.

1.2

Enfield Playing Fields currently holds a premises licence (LN/201300518): on 18
September 2013 an application by the Parks Team for a Premises Licence,
which was not subject to any representations, was granted by officers in
accordance with delegated powers.

1.1 The parks licence (LN/201300518) permits the following:
Open to the public: 8am to 11pm daily.
Plays (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Films (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Indoor Sporting Events (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Boxing/Wrestling (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Performance of Dance (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Facilities for Making Music (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.
Facilities for Dancing (Indoors and Outdoors): 8am to 11pm daily.

2
2.1

THIS APPLICATION:
On 23 April 2018 an application was made by CTCA, The Fold, 114 Station
Road, Sidcup, DA15 7AE for a new Premises Licence for Enfield Playing
Fields, Great Cambridge Road, Enfield, EN1 3SD.

2.2

The application seeks:

2.2.1

The premises licence to be time limited for Sunday 17 June 2018.

Page 2

2.2.2

The maximum capacity at any one time is 10,000.

2.2.3

Hours the premises are open to the public: Sunday 11:00 to 20:00.

2.2.4 Live music (outdoors): Sunday 11:00 to 20:00.
2.2.5 Recorded music (outdoors): Sunday 11:00 to 20:00.
2.2.6 Performance of Dance (outdoors): Sunday 11:00 to 20:00.
2.2.7 Plays (outdoors): Sunday 11:00 to 20:00.

2.3

Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.

2.4

A copy of the application is attached as Annex 1.

3

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

3.1

Other Persons: Representation has been made, against the application, by
a local resident, and is referred to as IP1. The grounds of representation
include the prevention of crime & disorder; the prevention of public nuisance:
public safety and the prevention of children from harm.

3.2

A copy of the IP1 representation is attached as Annex 2.

3.3

The applicant responded to the representations made by IP1 and is attached
as Annex 3.

3.3

The Metropolitan Police did not make representations in respect of this
application.

3.4

The Licensing Authority made representations in respect of this application,
namely seeking modification of a condition. The applicant has agreed that
condition, and subsequently the representation has been withdrawn.

4

PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS:

4.1

The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 4.

5

RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

5.1
5.1.1
5.1.2

The paragraphs below are extracted from either:
the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or
the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April
2017 (‘Guid’); or
the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’).

5.1.3

Page 3

5.2

General Principles:
The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

5.3
5.3.1
5.3.2
5.3.3
5.3.4

The licensing objectives are:
the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance; &
the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

5.4
5.4.1
5.4.2

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)].

Time Limited Licence:
5.5

Licensing authorities should note that a premises licence may be sought for
a short, discrete period. [Guid 5.25]

5.6

The procedures for applying for and granting such a licence are identical to
those for an unlimited duration premises licence [Guid 5.26].

Significant Events:
5.7

The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed. [Pol
14.1]

5.8

Licence holders are advised to contact the Metropolitan Police Service and
enquire if the Police require that the Event Risk Assessment Form 696 and
the After Promotion/Event Debrief Risk Assessment Form 696A be
completed and submitted to them.[Pol 14.2]

5.9

5.10

Hours:
The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13].
Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed
premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity
of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly during
normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4].

Advertising applications

Page 4

6.1

The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the application was advertised in
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

Decision:
7.1

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].

7.2

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:
the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;
the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;
the guidance; and
its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38].

7.2.1
7.2.2
7.2.3
7.2.4
7.3

7.3.1

7.3.2
7.3.3
7.3.4

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:
to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;
to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;
to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
to reject the application [Act s.18].

Background Papers:
None other than any identified within the
report.
Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543

nqql

Page 5

s ["c,"N
Annex 1

London Borough of Enfield

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCT¡ONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the Notes for Guidance at the end of the
lf you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. ln all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

form.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

ll

Council for Turkish Cypriot Associations

We

(lnseft name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section l7 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part I below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003
Part

I - Premises details

Postal address ofpremises or, ifnone, ordnance survey map reference or description

Enfïeld Playing Fields, Donkey Lane,

Post town

Enfield

Postcode

EN1 3PL

Telephone number at premises (if
any)
Email address
Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

t
t

Parl 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a prem
appropriate

F{ËÇEIVED

2

3 APR 20t8

ENVIF{ONMENT &

STRËET ScEÑE

rft

*

'-:¡Ít

ü

:#

Page 6

a)
b)

*
an individualor individuals

please complete section (A)

*
a person other than an individual

i

as a limited company/limited liability
partnership

please complete section (B)

ii

as a partnership (otherthan limited
liability)

please complete section (B)

iii

as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

iv

other (for example a statutory
corporation)

please complete section (B)

c)

a recognised club

please complete section (B)

d)

a charity

please complete section (B)

e)

the proprietor of an educational

please complete section (B)

establishment

0
g)

a health service body

please complete section (B)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

please ccimplete section (B)

ga)

a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an

please complete section (B)

independent hospital in England

h)

please complete section (B)

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

" lf you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or
I

am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) IND¡VIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

#

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Ms

!f

jÚË

Page 7

First names

Surname
Date of birth

I

am 18 years old or

over

Please tick yes

Nationality
Current residential
address if different
from premises
address
Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Ms

First names

Surname

I am 18 years old or

Date of birth

over

Please tick yes

NationalÍty
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address

(B) OTHER APPLTCANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. ln the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each partyl concerned.

,s

.d

.t+

t

,ìrl{

Page 8

Name

Council Turkish Cypriot Associations
Address
The Fold, 114 Station Road, Sidcup, United Kingdom, DA15 7AE

Registered number (where applicable)
11270221

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Established on 8th March 19S3, CTCA (UK) is the largest, democratically elected British Ïurkish
Cypriot membership organisation in the United Kingdom. CTCA (UK) was-founded in an effort to
create a national organisat¡on representing the British Turkish Cypriot community. CTCA are
working with PF Events to deliver the event management.

Telephone number (if any)
c/o Jessica Hudsley 07789232471

E-mailaddress
c/o Jessica Hudsley jess@pfevents.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

DD
17

MM

06

DD MM

YYYY

2018

YYYY

lf you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The premises consists of the northern two large fields within Enfield Playing Fields ground.
The licensable area will be demarcated using heras fencing.

{t

;,t'

'tÊi

{

Page 9

lf 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

10,000

What licensable activities do yor.r intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

Please tick all that
apply

a)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in boxA) X

b)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, f¡ll in box C)

d)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X

X

f)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X

X

s)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X

X

h)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fillin box l.'l)

X

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box l)

Supplyof alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In ¡ll cas In all

t

î

cases complete boxes IÇ

L and M

qF

t

:!çl

Page 10

E
Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Will the performance of live music take place
lndoors
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Finish

X

Both
Please sive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Mon

Tue

State anv seasonal variations for the performance of livç music
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Non standard timings- lVhere yorr intenrl fo rrse the nremises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

A small number of bands will play for a maximum of 30
minutes each throughout the day.
11:00

Sun

t

+!ts

20:00

.fÉi{'

flF

,s

Page 11

F
Recorded musíc
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Will the playing of recorded music take place
lndoors
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

X

Outdoors

Finish

Both
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded musÍc
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the nremises

Fri

for the nlayins of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. ulease list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

*

11

:00

20:00

{|t

Some recorded music will be played as backing tracks to
dance routines and during change overs. The funfair will
have their own music playing for rides.

t

r-*{a

$il

q*

Page 12

G
Performances of dance \Mill the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
Standard days and
(please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read

guidance note 7)
Day

Start

lndoors
Outdoors

x

Both

Finish

Please eive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Mon

Tue

State anv seasonal v?riations fof the Derformance ofdance
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur

Non sfandarrl fimings. Where you intend to use fhe nremises
for the performance of dance at different fimes to those liste¡l in
the column on the left please list (please read guidance note

Fri

6)

Sat

Sun

'.rÊq

il

11:00

20:00

A small number of short dance performances will take place
in front of the stage throughout the day.

¡¡&*

r#

'ûi

=r'

Page 13

lssuing licensing authority (if known)

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary tõ the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

Non standard timinss. Where vou intend the nremises to be
onen to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left. nlease list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

iæ

J

!$1'

r#

il

Page 14

Sat

Sun

1l:00

20:00

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General

- all four licensing objectives

(b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note

10

The Event Management team, along with the Festival Organisers, Traffic
Management Company, Medical Services, Security Team, Local Council and Acoustic
Engineer have been working together to ensure that a well managed, clearly
communicated, effective and efficient Event Management Safety Plan and Risk
Assessment is developed for this event. The planning of the event puts the licensing
objectives at the heart of its operations and through constant reviewing and
progressing will meet these objectives.
The Event Management Plan has been drafted and is a live document subject to the
ongoing review by the SafetyAdvisory Group.

b The

of crime and disorder

A maximum of 40 SIA trained door supervisors shall be employed on the
premises throughout the entire event occupancy of the premises, including all
build and break days, as well as during live event, This number will be reduced
outside of the live event hours but will be high enough to maintain secure
vigilance of the area. At least 10 door supervisor shall remain directly onsite the
premises for 30 minutes after the event has closed or until all customers have
dispersed. The duties of these staff will include the supervision of persons
entering and leaving the premises to ensure that this is achieved without causing
a nuisance. All door supervisors (or marshals) shall be easily identifiable by
wearing high visibility jackets or armbands.
The planned activities do not include the sale of alcohol and finishes in the evening before
the nightfall, this will reduce the likelihood of crime or disorder developing in relation to
the eyent, however'no' risk situations do not exist and the event security have a well
established security plan to deal with a number of different scenarios. The most likely to
occur would be abusive or aggressive behaviour, which the security team are well
prepared to deal with in conjunction with local constabulary should they need to be called.
The most unlikely situation would involve a suspicious package or recognisable bomb,
which although unlikely must still be planned for and a full evacuation plan, including
local residents and not just event attendees, will be put into place. Full security plan and
positions worked out in advance under the advice of a professional security firm. These
roles/positions will not only ensure a capacity is maintain throughout the premises but
will also carry out bag checks upon entry to the area, which will be treated as a'Zero
tolerance' area. Any incidents will be recorded.

c) Public safety

,Ër

t

{ffi

{t

t

Page 15

The maximum number of persons on the premises is 6000, however there is
little
common sense flexibility to ensure Public Safety across the whole park and
a
not just within the Premises.
Clicker counters, as well as ticket scanning systems, will be used for determining the
number of persons on the premises at any one time, this will be monitored by the Site
Manager.
Alcohol shall not be supplied
Event management personnel and security will be present on the premises at all times to
monitor, manage and maintain public safety through out the event.

The Premises is formed of 2 ingress and 2 egress gateways with anticipated audience
coming and going from both main ends of the park. This will minimise any over crowding
and quèuingiituátions as people arrive and leave. Should the park need to be evacuated
the two, large, fields to the far east and south of the premises will be used to help move
public quickly and safely out ofthe area.
Ifa larger area than the Premises needed to be evacuated due to suspect packages, Bush
Hill Park, Durants Park and the green opposite the Civic Centre would be used as
Evacuation Locations.
The event is an outdoor event and so attendees will be expected to dress appropriately,
however access to covered seating marquees during the event will be made available to
those most in need of sitting down.
Particular attention will be paid to vigilance against random attacks. Security
Management Plan is in place under review and development form the Enfield Police to
furthei responces to such attacks. The anticipated attendance of family groups will, the
most, be within a manageable capacity for the number of security deployed at this event.
Most security will act as visual deterrence and vigilance.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

;

y+gr

,'44

Ë

ü

Page 16

A professional, independent acoustic consultant has been employed to
create a noise managernent plan and will be on site throughout to monitor and
manage sound levels at various points in the locality. This will take into account a
common sense approach and not just be about fixed db levels, this will include
ambient temperatures, wind directions, spikes in performances, etc. Records
shall be kept of the times, dates and any issues discovered. These records shall
be kept for six months. Records must be made available to an authorised officer
of the Council or police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff identifies that
noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter, measures shall be taken to
reduce this i.e. turning volume down.

At the end of the events a duel language announcement shall be made to the customers,
requesting that they behave in a quiet manner whilst they are leaving the premises, also
reminding them to throw their litter in the bins provided or take it home with them.
The car park shall be locked an hour after closing time to prevent members of the public
parking in the park over night. Any such vehicles will be towed out of the park and left on
the hardstanding car park.
The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area within the premises shall be kept
clean and free fror.n litter and will use a fleet of volunteers to litter pick. Council waste
services will provide a secondary fleet of cleaners to cleanse the wider park and streets
immediately outside the premises.
1100ltr Litter bins shall be positioned around the premises site and at key locations
outside the premises, but within the park, to encourage attendee dispose of their litter
respectfully as they leave. This will include some bins placed in the car parking area.
Set up and break times are restricted between the hours of 08:00,and 20:00 on the days

immediately preceding and followin$ the event.

e) The protection of children from harm

The one day event is open to families and they are encouraged. Therefore
the Turkish Cypriot Cultural Festival has a well developed lost child policy and all
our event staff, stewards and security will be vigilant through out. Any child under
18 unattended by an adult will be observed in regard to appropriate behaviour
and any child under the age of 14 will be asked to be accompanied by an adult. lf
they have lost their parent, a full reuniting procedure will be effected.
No Adult entertainment or content of an age restriction will be present on the premises.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

X
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

)

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

X

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
and others where applicable.

X

-

ltr

t

Ëæü

Page 17

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to

designated premisès supervisor, if

applicable

be

N

A
X

I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my

application will be rejected.
nþþicante to all individual'applicants, including those in q.p?rtne.Fhip which
¡s not a limited liabllity partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnershipsl I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECT¡ON 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2OO3' TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH TH¡S APPLICATION. THOSE

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE L¡ABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TOA FINE OFANYAMOUNT.

tT tS AN oFFENcE uÑoen sEcTloN 24¡¡ oF THE lMMlcRATloN AcT 1971 FoR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEYARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRAT¡ON STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOYAN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE
OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO
A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND
NATIONALIW ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 2I OF THE SAME ACT'
WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE,
OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4

- Signatures

(please read guidance note 11)

solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
Signature of applicant
'lf or applicant's
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
gul-dance note iZ¡.
capacity.

a

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited iiability partnershipl I
understand I am not entitted to be issued with a licence if I do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
witl becom-e invatid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration
a

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doiirg work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen
a copy of ñis or her proof of entitlement to worþ if appropriate
(please see note 15)

Signature

l

il

'**

4tF

#

{*

I

Page 18

Date
Capacity

For

joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other

authorised

Signature

Date

1Bt4t18

Capacity

ProductÍon Manager

(please read guidance note
in what capacity.

l3) lf signing on behalf of the applicant, please state

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Jessica Hudsley
PF Events
Unit 6, Eastgate Business Park, ArgallWay,, London

Walthamstow

Post town

Telephone number (if any)

E-mailaddress

r{þ

t

t

Postcode

E1O 7PG

07789 232471

(optional)

ç"¿'

jess@pfêvents.com

*

Ç

't

Page 19

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 21

Annex 2
IP1 Representation
From: Denise
Sent: 02 May 2018 16:21
To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: Turkish Event, Enfield Playing Fields, June 17th
Dear Sir/Madam,
I previously emailed asking where I raise my objection to this event and have been in
conversation with the Parks department regarding my concerns but they have
informed me that I should also raise them to you.
I am concerned that an event of this size is being considered for the Playing Fields
as its numbers in previous years vastly exceed the safe number of people which the
playing fields have been stated to hold. I note on their application they say that no
more than 6000 people will be in attendance, but it clearly states on the web site for
last years event, that over 20,000 people were in attendance. I understand that this
number of people was through out the day and potentially not all at one time, but I
feel this number is nearly four times the amount which the playing fields can safety
cater for, and is therefore unfeasible.
The amount of damage this number of people simply traversing the playing fields will
cause to the ground should also be taking in to serious consideration. The playing
fields will only have held the car pageant 3 weeks before, and as a resident living
besides the playing fields, I can confirm, the damage the pageant does to the ground
takes months to be repaired. How can the ground be used, as intended, for sports
purposes when it will have received this level of damage?
One of my major concerns is traffic movement, and in my previous email you
provided me with a plan denoting that the playing fields can hold 2000 cars. Again,
working on an average of 3 people per can, and the supposed 6,000 tickets being
sold, this only just breaks even. The traffic movement, in to and out of the event is
going to cause serious traffic issues with in the local vicinity. The pageant causes
issues every year, and leads to residents of Sketty Road being unable to use their
cars for the majority of the weekend as the road becomes blocked with people being
left to choose which way they exit on to Southbury Road. Traffic management at the
pageant leaves a lot to be desired, and I have been informed by Parks that members
of the council will be in attendance this year to see how it works and to make any
changes as needed. I feel this action will be too late for this festival.
I have been told that the plan is to use Donkey Lane as the main entrance and exit to
the festival, but I do not think enough thought has been put in to this either, as this
roadway is not designed to take the expected level of traffic either.
A concern would be that as a resident of Sketty Road, our home was purchased in
full knowledge of the playing fields, and the yearly car pageant. We understand that

Page 22

the football fields are really utilised with children’s soccer schools in the summer
evenings and ‘Sunday league’ football games in the football season, which is
wonderful so as that the fields are used by all in the community. I am appreciative of
the new play ground being installed and used by local children and their parents. But
we did not purchase our homes to have an influx of events being held on the fields,
which I would appear to be being the case.
The town park is much better equipped to have these types of events as it hosts the
annual summer fete, and other events through out the summer. The town has
multiple car parks and a much more robust traffic system than the roads surrounding
the playing fields.
Concern has also been raised that the signage has been repeatedly changed by
Licencing, I first noticed it on the gates to the playing fields, and then on the lamp
posts within Sketty Road the day after, with the amendments being made in Sharpie
rather than actually typed. We then had the additional information added as a foot
note and a second piece of laminated card, as a typo had been noted on the email
address for residents to raise any issues to you.
The web site for this event would appear to have the event confirmed, and it certainly
has the date and location confirmed on there. Which makes me believe this email of
objection is futile, but I can not allow for an event like this to be held in the playing
fields without raising my voice of concern.
To have this event on a Sunday till 8pm, unfair to those of us who live right next to
the park. As the pageant finishes much earlier than this, but all the exhibitors do not
leave the grounds until much later in the night by the time they have closed all there
displays, and I can only think this will be the same for this event. The disruption to
the residents on just the movement of exhibitors and stalls at this time of night on a
Sunday is unacceptable.
I have raised my concerns with my local counsellors also and would appreciate
confirmation on the out come for the application in due course.
Kind regards
Denise
_______________________________
From: Angie Allin [mailto:Angie.Allin@enfield.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 03 May 2018 10:13
To: Denise
Subject: RE: Turkish Event, Enfield Playing Fields, June 17th [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL
Dear Denise
Thank you for your email.

Page 23

I have to advise, that the objection regarding parking, traffic etc. is not a
representation that the licensing team can accept as one relating to the four licensing
objectives permitted under the Licensing Act 2003. I have forwarded your email to
the Officer who would deal with the traffic/parking issues you have raised.
The disruption to residents, referred to at the end of the email, is also not a
representation against the licensing objectives as it relates to the movement of
exhibitors and stalls which are not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003. The
Premises Licence is to cover ‘regulated entertainment’ with no sale of alcohol.
Nowhere in the email does it mention an objection to the noise etc. from the
regulated entertainment which would qualify as a licensing representation.
I have checked our Licensing Register and it shows
the following for this event: Enfield Playing Fields,
Great Cambridge Road, ENFIELD, EN1 3SD

Premises
Licence

New Application
- In Progress.

No licence has been issued and the last date for representations is 21 May 2018.
Therefore, any confirmation regarding the event stated on the applicants website
prior to any licence being issued, is there at their own risk.
Kind regards
Licensing Team
_________________________________
From: Denise
Sent: 03 May 2018 10:38
To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Turkish Event, Enfield Playing Fields, June 17th [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Angie,
What about the factor of the potential for the huge overage of people attending the
event? Surely event could expect up to 20.000 people this would cause a huge risk
to the public. I have been advised that they are planning on having a maximum
number of 40 SLA event supervisors, which would be an average of 500 people per
security guard. A maximum number quoted does not mean they are actually having
this many, its their suggestion.
I would expect this event to have completed their application in a misleading way,
and although no alcohol may be sold at the event we can assume it will be
consumed. Its an event outside in hopefully good weather, people will bring their
own.
The movement of traffic, is another safety concern surely, as the vast number of
vehicles would mean an increased risk of accidents.

Page 24

I understand that my email highlights issues which would be my main concern, but it
does point out the flaws in the application also, in which I think this application
should be reviewed urgently.
But for clarity in my objection:








Prevention of Crime & Disorder;
 With the expectation of the event far exceeding the number of
stated attendees, the potential for disorder is greatly increased.
 The area surrounding the playing fields has recently had
increased presence of travellers and with this event attracting a
lot of people, the increase in crime in the area will be linked.
 With cars in the ground, away from own view it will encourage
people to have their vehicles damaged via break ins. The event
is only a few weeks after the pageant of motoring and that in its
self causes an increase in reported crime within the area. This
event will do the same, making our crime rate statistics worse.
 Do we even have enough police to patrol this area more as the
need will surely be there. SLA supervisors only have limited
powers
Public Safety;
 My previous comments on the number of people whom attended
the event last year and the supposed amount of people
attending on the application are vastly different numbers. 6,000
and 20,000 are not even close! I have been advised the plan is
to use a clicker system to count in and count out. This is not the
most reliable of systems and will leave the people attending at
great risk, should the area need to be evacuated quickly.
 With the number of extra vehicles in the area moving to and
from the event this will have an impact on road safety for all
users. Donkey Lane was not designed to be able to cope with
such numbers of vehicles. It is noted that there is planned
parking area for coaches and lorries, again if we have too many
of these using roadways not designed for this level of traffic,
public safety is at risk.
Prevention of Public Nuisance;
 All of my previous comments in my earlier emails note how this
event is going to be a nuisance for the residents of areas around
the fields
 I have mentioned that the event being held on a Sunday is not
ideal, as the noise from the increased population in the area will
be a nuisance
 Again, will there be enough police patrols to deal with the
potential for public disturbance due to the number of people in
the area
 The playing fields are an area for sports, not live music events of
any nature, adapting the usage of the fields is detrimental to the
grounds and is a nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm.

Page 25




Children use the park regularly and with this type of event it will
make the park unsafe for them to use the play ground
It is a risk to allow this many people, including children to the
playing fields as stated above and the risk of them being
trampled should the event need to evacuate is immense.

I hope this clarifies my objection, as it is not just an issue with parking that I have.
My homes was purchased by Enfield Playing Fields, not Enfield’s Newest Open
Event Area!!
Kind regards
Denise

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 27

Annex 3
Applicant Response to IP1
To whom it may concern,
I am the Production Manager for the Turkish Cypriot Event planning to take place in
Enfield Playing Field on June 17th. The licensing team have sent a copy of your objection
to me and I feel I will be able to answer many of your concerns and hope to be able to
make you feel a lot less worried about what we are planning.
Firstly let me introduce myself and the company I work for, PF Events. PF Events has
been providing technical, infrastructure and management for events for 13 years. I myself
work freelance as a production/event/site manager in the events industry and have
delivered cultural, community, arts, family and some large scale music events in my
professional career spanning nearly a decade. We have been employed by the Council for
Turkish Cypriot Associations, who are the event organisers, to oversee all aspects of the
event planning this year. The CTCA managed the festival themselves last year, which is
why this year they felt it necessary to work with event professionals to ensure a better
managed event.
I have been working closely with the security company, traffic management company,
infrastructure suppliers, council events team, Enfield licensing, the Turkish Cypriot
community organisers and our in house technical team to pull together a tight and well
thought through plan for this year’s event, building on some of the experiences from last
year. Let me go through your objections and let you know the measures we have been
putting in place already.
Prevention of Crime & Disorder;
 With the expectation of the event far exceeding the number of stated attendees, the
potential for disorder is greatly increased.
The event capacity is for an agreed 6000 at any one time, which normally translates as
10,000 expected across the whole day, of which the designated event space can
accommodate. To ensure that this is the numbers we get we are approaching the
marketing and pre-event management specifically:
1. Last year the event was free – this year there is a ticket cost and pre-sales are
imperative, something which will act as a deterrent for much of the Turkish Cypriot
community, who will make up over 95% of the overall festival attendees. We are also
advertising that tickets are needed, last year there was a far wider 'free for all' message
that we are making sure doesn't happen this year.
2. The marketing campaign was larger last year – again managing how far the message
goes out will reduce the numbers arriving.
3. Social media will also be used on the day to tell people not to leave their homes once
the event is sold out. Which is the opposite way social media was used last year.
4. Also, significantly, the Turkish Cypriot community has split in two this year with the
splinter organisation organising their own event a week earlier, this one is free and is likely
to take away a lot of the audience that attended last year.


The area surrounding the playing fields has recently had increased presence of
travellers and with this event attracting a lot of people, the increase in crime in the
area will be linked.
The Turkish Cypriot community are far removed from the Traveller community and as such

Page 28

the festival is very unlikely to attract the traveller community into the area. More over a
security presence in the field 24/7 from the moment we start setting up infrastructure until
the moment we finish taking away the last fence panel will act as a deterrent towards
anyone thinking of committing a crime in the area or trying to 'site up' on the field.
There will be a dog patrol unit on site throughout.


With cars in the ground, away from own view it will encourage people to have their
vehicles damaged via break ins. The event is only a few weeks after the pageant of
motoring and that in its self causes an increase in reported crime within the area.
This event will do the same, making our crime rate statistics worse.
The traffic parking area will be managed throughout the day by traffic management
stewards as well as patrolling SIA security, and as such the potential for car crime will be
greatly reduced. The event is also daytime only and such opportunistic crimes are far more
likely to occur at night, by which time our event attendees will have left.


Do we even have enough police to patrol this area more as the need will surely be
there. SLA supervisors only have limited powers
The Turkish Cypriot community is not associated with crime and full consultation with the
local police force is taking place. If any potential crime risks were associated with the
community in question we would have been advised as such, and if such information is
passed to us we will increase the security presence as necessary.
However, to assure you we will also have the presence of the Metropolitan Police Turkish
Cypriot Association, who are uniformed officers with 2 patrol cars on site.
Also, the SIA firm do have full powers of arrest and at the request of the local metropolitan
police force they will be erecting two detention tents at the entrances of the event site
should anyone carry knives or acting aggressively enter the park.
Please also be assured that our security patrols will not only be monitoring activity inside
of our event site, but across the whole Enfield Playing Field area.
The security firm also have direct contact with the local parks CCTV operators and will
have 'eyes in the sky' should any trouble be spotted in the vicinity, again at which point the
local police will be informed.
Public Safety;
 My previous comments on the number of people whom attended the event last year
and the supposed amount of people attending on the application are vastly different
numbers. 6,000 and 20,000 are not even close! I have been advised the plan is to
use a clicker system to count in and count out. This is not the most reliable of
systems and will leave the people attending at great risk, should the area need to
be evacuated quickly.
As mentioned above the plan is not to have 20000 people attend, this was the 2017 event
and not the plan for 2018. The only place online that makes any kind of connection to the
2017 figure and this years event is a magazine article which is not an official marketing
release and should not be used in relation to the actual event plans for 2018.
The use of clickers also has no relation to how we will control the attended numbers, as
outlined above, it is in fact a necessity at any event, of any size, to keep a tally of the
numbers inside the event at any one time. This is so we are able to keep track of how
many people are on site for two reasons, 1 is so that we know if we are reaching capacity
to use social media to put out the 'sold out – do not leave home' message, 2 is for
precisely the reason that if we need to evacuate the site we know how many people we
are dealing with. A comprehensive evacuation plan using two egress locations have been
established with the licensing authority.
We will have a minimum of 40 SIA security on site which is calculated to 1 SIA per 150

Page 29

audience members, and should certainly allow us to manage a large audience calmly.


With the number of extra vehicles in the area moving to and from the event this will
have an impact on road safety for all users. Donkey Lane was not designed to be
able to cope with such numbers of vehicles. It is noted that there is planned parking
area for coaches and lorries, again if we have too many of these using roadways
not designed for this level of traffic, public safety is at risk.
I absolutely agree which is why we are employing a professional traffic management
company to manage all road access, egress and onsite throughout the event. To allay your
concerns, any trucks or large vans will be arriving prior to the event during set up on
Saturday and so we will have no truck movement at all when we have attendee vehicles
arriving or leaving. This will greatly reduce the risk of using Donkey Lane as the ingress
route. We are also only planning 2-3 coaches to arrive during the event so I hope this
alleviates your qualms.
In agreement between the professional traffic management company and the Enfield
highways team, the use of Donkey lane as a vehicle ingress route has been agreed and
no major risk factors highlighted. The fact that there will be numerous traffic management
stewards along this road to ensure it is used safely and sensibly at all times should help to
show that there is a solid management plan behind this event and we are not leaving
safety to chance by any means.
Prevention of Public Nuisance;
 All of my previous comments in my earlier emails note how this event is going to be
a nuisance for the residents of areas around the fields
As a daytime cultural event I truly hope that it is not considered a nuisance. Of course the
use of public parks by any large group of people can sometimes not be favourable to
everyone, the old saying 'you cannot please all the people all the time', however, I certainly
hope that we can manage the festival well enough to not cause harm or damage, and in
fact that a large number of local residents feel welcomed into the event to try the food and
experience the entertainment.


I would expect this event to have completed their application in a misleading way,
and although no alcohol may be sold at the event we can assume it will be
consumed. Its an event outside in hopefully good weather, people will bring their
own.
I do hope that there is no misleading information regarding the event. The festival will be a
'dry' event, this means that not only will alcohol not be sold, but it cannot be consumed
either. As stated above this event is largely aimed at families from the Turkish Cypriot
community, many of whom are Muslim and do not drink, nor will they want drinking
anywhere near their festival or families. We cannot stop people drinking in the park, as i'm
sure many do every weekend, however I can assure you they will not be permitted into the
event, or encouraged to arrive.


I have mentioned that the event being held on a Sunday is not ideal, as the noise
from the increased population in the area will be a nuisance
We are employing an independent Noise Consultant who will be on site for the whole
event and has agreed noise measurement points, as advised by the Enfield Environmental
Health team, that are located at all the closest residential points to the event. Using not
only a db limit that has been set by the council, he will also use his common sense in
terms of longevity, wind direction and noise sensitivity to calculate if noise levels are at a
nuisance level, and communicate with myself (the event manager) and the sound engineer
to decrease the amplified music to a reasonable level if necessary.

Page 30

The event is also not going to go on late into the evening and should be an enjoyable
Sunday in the local park for most.


Again, will there be enough police patrols to deal with the potential for public
disturbance due to the number of people in the area
I hope this question is dealt with in my above answers.


The playing fields are an area for sports, not live music events of any nature,
adapting the usage of the fields is detrimental to the grounds and is a nuisance.
The sports season will have finished before our event is scheduled to take place and so
does not affect the use of the park for this reason.
Protection of Children from Harm.
 Children use the park regularly and with this type of event it will make the park
unsafe for them to use the play ground
This event should have no detrimental affect on the use of the child's playground at all.
We also have a comprehensive lost children policy which all police and security will be
working with should a child get separated from their parent, and although this is designed
for use within our event arena, with security patrols across the park as well, we will be
taking a holistic view on children's whereabouts. Within our event space the lost children's
tent will be managed by a group of DBS individuals to ensure that child safety is a top
priority at our event.


It is a risk to allow this many people, including children to the playing fields as
stated above and the risk of them being trampled should the event need to
evacuate is immense.
As stated above, we will have adequate security, event staff and stewards to work towards
calm evacuations and do not think that anyone would want to see children trampled. Also
please note the use of two separate evacuation routes to ensure that we do not have the
whole audience moving as one crowd at any time.

Page 31

Annex 4
Proposed List of Conditions

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions
The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to
prosecution or review of the licence.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.
2. The premises licence holder shall comply with the Event Management Plan
and associated documentation agreed with the Enfield Safety Advisory
Group.
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
Not applicable

This page is intentionally left blank

